

Reza Mortazavi  
Senior Lecturer  
Pharmacy



## Biography

I have a multi-disciplinary professional and academic background in various areas of Diagnostic Pathology (Clinical Laboratory Science) which are related to thrombosis and haemostasis. I have attained experience in biomedical sciences through teaching and supervising at universities, running professional workshops, managing pathology labs including but not limited to specialised and sub-specialised hospital labs, taking part in disease screening programs (diabetes and kidney disease), and raising public awareness about thrombosis. From a research perspective, my larger research area includes studying cardiovascular disease risk factors and prediction models in chronic disease such as cancer.

## Qualifications

Graduate Certificate in Learning and Teaching in Higher Education, Charles Sturt University  
2011 → 2013

Award Date: 20 May 2013

PhD, Evaluation of Serum Lipids and Lipoproteins in Diabetic Retinopathy, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences  
13 Feb 1988 → 16 Apr 1992

Award Date: 16 Apr 1992

## Employment

### Senior Lecturer

Pharmacy

University of Canberra

16 Jul 2022 → present

### Research Affiliate

ANZAC Research Institute

Australia

1 Feb 2021 → present

### Editorial Board Member

Multidisciplinary Digital Publishing Institute

Switzerland

20 Nov 2020 → present

### Course Advisory Group Member (external) for Biomedical Science

Fiji National University

Fiji

26 Oct 2020 → present

### Adjunct Senior Lecturer in Haematology and Immunohaematology

Charles Sturt University

Wagga Wagga, Australia

25 Jul 2016 → present

## Research outputs

### Blood Biomarkers for Triaging Patients for Suspected Stroke: Every Minute Counts

Jadav, R. K., Mortazavi, R. & Yee, K. C., 21 Jul 2022, In: Journal of Clinical Medicine. 11, 14, p. 1-12 12 p., 4243.

**Exercise Adherence in Men with Prostate Cancer Undergoing Androgen Deprivation Therapy: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis**

Toohey, K., Hunter, M., Paterson, C., Mortazavi, R. & Singh, B., 16 May 2022, In: *Cancers*. 14, 10, p. 1-20 20 p., 2452.

**Prickly pear juice consumption after fat intake affects postprandial heart rate variability but not traditional risk factors of cardiovascular disease in healthy men**

Gouws, C., Mckune, A., Tee, N., Somerset, S. & Mortazavi, R., Apr 2022, In: *Nutrition International*. 96, p. 1-35 35 p., 111555.

**Prediction models for venous thromboembolism in ambulatory adults with pancreatic and gastro-oesophageal cancer: protocol for systematic review and meta-analysis**

Zaheer, A., Naumovski, N., Toohey, K., Niyonsenga, T., Yip, D., Brown, N. & Mortazavi, R., 5 Mar 2022, In: *BMJ Open*. 12, 3, p. 1-7 7 p.

**Models for predicting venous thromboembolism in ambulatory patients with lung cancer: a systematic review protocol**

Yan, A-R., Samarawickrema, I., Naunton, M., Peterson, G., Yip, D. & Mortazavi, R., 1 Dec 2021, In: *BMJ Open*. 11, 12, p. 1-5 5 p., e055322.

**Risk Factors and Prediction Models for Venous Thromboembolism in Ambulatory Patients with Lung Cancer**

Yan, A., Samarawickrema, I., Naunton, M., Peterson, G. M., Yip, D., De Rosa, S. & Mortazavi, R., 21 Jun 2021, In: *Healthcare*. 9, 6, p. 1-13 13 p., 778.

**Effectiveness of platelet function analysis-guided aspirin and/or clopidogrel therapy in preventing secondary stroke: A systematic review and meta-analysis**

Yan, A-R., Naunton, M., Peterson, G. M., Cadenas, I. & Mortazavi, R., Dec 2020, In: *Journal of Clinical Medicine*. 9, 12, p. 1-15 15 p., 3907.

**The role of telehealth during the COVID-19 pandemic across the interdisciplinary cancer team: Implications for practice**

Paterson, C., Bacon, R., Dwyer, R., Kittani s. Morrison, Toohey, K., O'Dea, A., Slade, J., Mortazavi, R., Roberts, C., Pranavan, G., Cooney, C., Nahon, I. & Hayes, S., Dec 2020, In: *Seminars in Oncology Nursing*. 36, 6, p. 1-7 7 p., 151090.

**Critical look at challenges in the medical laboratory science training in the workplace**

Mortazavi, R., 20 Oct 2020, In: *International Journal of Medical Science and Education*. 7, 4, p. 1-4 4 p.

**The Effects of Prickly Pear Fruit and Cladode (*Opuntia* spp.) Consumption on Blood Lipids: A Systematic Review**

Gouws, C., Mortazavi, R., Mellor, D., Mckune, A. & Naumovski, N., May 2020, In: *Complementary Medical Research*. 50, p. 1-30 30 p., 102384.

**Platelet Transfusion Refractoriness**

Mortazavi, R., 23 Nov 2013, p. 47-47. 1 p.

**یه‌آگ‌ش‌ی‌ام‌زآ ص‌ی‌خ‌ش‌ت‌رد ا‌ه‌ن‌آ ت‌ی‌م‌ه‌ا و د‌ی‌و‌ر‌ی‌ت ی‌ا‌ه ن‌و‌م‌ر‌و‌ه ه‌ب ه‌د‌ن‌و‌ش ل‌ص‌ت‌م ی‌م‌ر‌س ی‌ا‌ه ن‌ی‌ئ‌ت‌و‌ر‌پ**

Mortazavi, R. & Blourchian, J., Jan 2008, In: *Medical*. 37-38, p. 9-12 4 p.